



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

B2Gold Corp. Back River Project 2023 annual report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

Pugh, Lee Ann <leeann.pugh@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 2:13 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Richard,

Thank you for the opportunity to review B2Gold's responses to our comments for the Back River Project, 2023 Annual Report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831. CIRNAC kindly requests an extension of two weeks to allow for the continued review and response of B2Gold's comments to the Nunavut Water Board and to submitted no later than September 19th, 2024.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Regards,

Lee Ann

Lee Ann Pugh

Regional Water Coordinator

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Tel: (867) 975-4751

Cell: (873) 455-1346

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Thursday, August 22, 2024 4:53 PM**To:** John Roesch <JRoesch@lands.kitia.ca>; Wynter Kuliktana <WKuliktana@lands.kitia.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Demers, Joyce (she-elle) <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Mallon,Stephinie (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>; Walker,Eva (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <eva.walker@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>**Cc:** Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** Re: B2Gold Corp. Back River Project 2023 annual report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]